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No. F. 4-1/2011 (CPP-I/PU)
July, 2011
Sh. Gunjan Bansal,

Il - A/46, Nehru Nagar, y |
Ghaziabad — 201 001, 2 7 JuL 201
Uttar Pradesh.

Sub:  Information under Right to Information Act, 2005.
Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 16.06.2011 received in this office on
21.06.2011 on the above subject, | am to say as under: -

"~ Query : | " Reply |

1. Please provide the details of A list of Committee Members is attachted.
! members those who were |
appointed for the inspection at Shri |
Jagdishprasad Jhabarmal |
Tibrewala University Jhunjhunu —
Churu - Bishau Road Chudella.
Dist. Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan — 333 | |
001 by UGC? | |

|
!
\
]
[

inspection and date of inspection at  UGC website i.e. www/ . ugc.ac.in after it is |
Shri JJT University, Rajasthan. uploadsit@ on the website. The Report is |

- ' yet to be placed before Commission for |
| approval. L

rz". Please provide the consequence of | You can download the report from the |
‘ |
|

|
3. Whether  Shri Jagdishprasad | 38 4: -
] Jhabarmal Tibrewala University |
|

University is eligible to award Ph.D. | University is created by State Legislative |
Degrees without being approved by | assembly of the concerned State |
! UGC and the degree will be valid or | Government, so it is valid for award Ph.D. |
| not? : - degree provided that University follow the
_i | UGC norms & standard for award of Ph.D |
f 4. Whether Shri Jagdishprasad ' degree Regulations, 2009.
' Jhabarmal Tibrewala University, !
r Rajasthan is UGC Approved or |
| Not? If it is not approved please |
provide the reason behing it. | i

| &0 the University remains | No such notification is issued by UGC.
unapproved will the UGC issue any | However, the University would be |
notification to close or to improve | required to submit compliance in respect |
infrastructure of the JJT University? ; of the deficiencies pointed out by the
From where such notifications can | UGC Expert Committee. :

be obtained by JJT University |
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' 6. Whether  Engineering courses | The Courses run in the main campus |
 (BTechM.Tech  CSE.  ECE, | under regular mode are valid. |
Electrical, Mechanical, | .
Biotechnology All Subject, Without l
laboratory) offered by Shri JJT
University, Rajasthan will be valid in : ‘
india and Abroad even in case i : i i
| remains unapproved? ‘ ‘
\

s PR L | S N M TR RS NS

Rest of the reply will be given by concerned Section of the UGC.

The appellate authority is Sh. S.C.Chadha, Joint Secretary, University Grants
Commission, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Detlhi — 110 001. Ph. no. 23235536 &
fax no. 23237178.

Yours faithfully,

’ :\\f*‘k S
(Shashi Bala Arora)
Under Secretary & PO (CPP-I/PU)
Encl:_As above.



